Churchill Jr High PTSA Meeting Minutes October 1, 2019 @ 2:00 PM

Present:

Kim Roberts
Veronica M. Fire
James Fire
Carol Norton
Wendy Wheeler
Jen Treadway
Heather Derum

Allison Armstrong
Trent Hendricks
Sonya Blodgett
Daysi Moreno
Laura Egbert
Melissa Garber

School Resource Officer

Shannon Fischio

Kim Roberts made a motion to approve the meeting minutes as written from September's PTSA meeting. All agreed, none opposed.

Treasurer report: Jen Treadway passed out copies of the approved budget for review. No amendments made.

The SEP teacher dinner went well - thank you to Annalen Meredith and Lorraine Larson. School pictures went well - thank you to Katie Blakesley and Shauna Godfrey.

Requests were made for teacher/volunteer award nominations. Email nominations to Heather Derum, hmay963@hotmail.com. Nominations due Jan. 17, 2020.

Utah PTA Advocacy Conference is coming up on 10/15/19 - www.utahpta.org

Reflections-Deadline for student submissions 10/8/19, Volunteers needed 10/9/19

The date of the Halloween Hustle has been changed to 10/29/19 to accommodate parents with younger children. Costumes are encouraged. The school will provide a BBQ lunch in place of the regular lunch menu for students. An attendee asked if parents can purchase the BBQ lunch - Mr. Hendricks will find out. The PTSA will be providing popsicles. The School Resource Officer asked that a map provided to her, so she can arrange police coverage for the route. Allison will follow up with Lisa Doyle.

Vision Screening (T.B.A.). Mr. Hendricks will follow up with the school nurse to determine the date.

Reality Town for the 8th graders will be held Nov. 13th. Many volunteers are needed from approximately 8 am to noon to help with this event.

Principal's Report:

- Thank you for the teacher dinners they really help boost morale for the teachers and staff. An extra thanks to Allison Armstrong for all of her work.
- The school is anticipating the Focus Oct.1 Report from the district, which details the FTE funding based on the number
 of students. The school projected 602 students, and the current enrollment is 605, so the school is on track. The
 school wants to keep growing with a goal of 620 students.
- Proficiency Based Grading leadership team will be meeting soon, and Churchill's goal is to be on track with implementation and to communicate effectively with parents. The school is providing PBG education to teachers and will monitor what is working and what needs to be improved. A suggestion was made by an attendee to make the use of PBG more consistent across all teachers.
- An assembly on Cyber Safety will be held tomorrow for all students. Parents are welcome to attend. The former Netsmarts program was dropped by the district.
- Club announcements will go out after school today.
- School security: Churchill is on the agenda for a district security assessment. A safety review occurs quarterly. All
 doors are currently locked during the school day, except for the two main doors and the ramp door (for accessibility).
 The recent Shelter In Place incident went well notifications working. Shelter In Place refers to a community incident,
 all outside doors are locked and school proceeds as usual.
- Awaiting the results of the Community Council Elections